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From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:31 PM
To: Davis, Robert M

Subject: Statement

let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man
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Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 ©7:31 PM
To: Davis, Robert M
Subject: Statement

let me know when you have a draft. Thanks man
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Cc: Kroloff, Noah
Subject: Where are we on stmnt?
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de Vallance, Brian

From: Quijas, Louis

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 2:14 PM

To: de Vallance, Brian; Frome, Stu

Subject: RE: 'Anonymous'-Linked Hackers Expose Personal Information Of Thousands Of American

Police Officers, Family-Values Advocates--MMC 101 #7082-11

IO

From: de Vallance, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 2:11 PM

To: Quijas, Louis; Frome, Stu

Subject: FYI: 'Anonymous'-Linked Hackers Expose Personal Information Of Thousands Of American Police Officers,
Family-Values Advocates--MMC IOI #7082-11

(b) (6)
SeNnt: weanesaay, becemper 41, ZULL UL:4b rM
To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:;>
Subject: 'Anonymous'-Linked Hackers Expose Personal Information Of Thousands Of American Police Officers, Family-
Values Advocates--MMC 101 #7082-11

Location: United States

Computer hackers are avenging the Occupy movement by exposing the personal information of police officers
who evicted protesters and are threatening family-values advocates who led a boycott of an American Muslim
television show.

In three Internet postings last week, hackers from the loose online coalition called Anonymous published the
personal information of thousands of law enforcement officers all over the country.

One hacker posted the email and physical addresses, phone numbers and encrypted passwords of more than
2,400 police ofticers and corporate security executives. The targeted police officers and security personnel were
members of the Coalition of Law Enforcement and Retail (CLEAR), a nonprofit group that promotes
cooperation between local police forces and retail corporations throughout the United States.






Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 9:12 AM

To: (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Publishing for Flight Attendants
yep

From: [(OXG)

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 9:11 AM
To: Boogaard, Peter
Subject: FW: Publishing for Flight Attendants

Are you good with this? | think its fine

From: [DIG) |
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 4:58 PM
LA (b) (6)
Cc: SMITH, LAUREL
Subject: FW: Publishing for Flight Attendants

Laurel is checking with her field folks, but is the below article still ok from the OPA perspective JQXE) called Laurel
and said they would like to re-use this e-news article for the magazine. Thanks!

From: Susanne Lowen [mailtd@QXG)
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 9:58 AM

To: SMITH, LAUREL; [OX®) i
Subject: Publishing for Flight Attendants

(OX@)] Laurel,

We are preparing to publish our membership magazine, Flightlog, and would like to run ane article on the Blue
Lightening campaign. We could run something similar to the article that appeared in our e-newsletter below. Is
there any new information that we might add at this point in time? Also, are you still interested in input from
our AFA Air Safety, Health and Security Department on the training video for Flight Attendants? I would very
much like to mention this collaboration in the article, if possible. Thank you for all of your important work.

Susanne

Susanne Lowen





















Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 3:41 PM

To: Chiaramonte, Perry

Subject: RE: MEDIA INQUIRY: FOXNEWS.COM
Perry,

Off the record, FBl is the lead on this issue and you shouid discuss with them. Also, we haven’t seen any intel to support
this claim.

From: Chiaramonte, Perry [mailtd(@XE)
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 12:26 PM ’

To: Peter.boogaardXE)
Subject: MEDIA INQUIRY: FOXNEWS.COM
Importance: High

Mr. Boogaard,

Perry Chiaramonte with FoxNews.com. | was referred to you by Mike Levine at our DC bureau. I'm currently writing up a
story on the failed bomb plot in Cleveland. Reports have surfaced that the five men involved were involved in the local
Occupy Wall Street movement. | want to ask if The Department is on the alert for more possible terroristic threats and
attempts from people associated with Occupy. Being that it’s such a loosely organized movement, is the raised concern
that there might be more rogue protestors looking to incite violence or destruction. Any help would greatly be
appreciated.

Perry Chiaramonte

Reporter
FoxNews.com

1211 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10036

o34 (b) (6)

E(b) (6)

E: (9G] .
(b) (6)

facebook.com/chiaramonte.perry

| com |
Fair & Balancod



Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 10:34 PM

To: Chandler, Matthew; [(XGM (QXG) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: Daily Caller; Homeland Security official tweets soctalist applause: ‘Happy May Day!'
i did not.

From: Chandler, Matthew
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 10:32 PM

To: [OXGM Boogaard, Peter; (BHXG) (b) (6)
Subject: Re: Daily Caller: Homeland Security official tweets socialist applause: ‘Happy May Day!’

Did anyone receive any incoming from the Caller?

From: [OXG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2012 10:30 PM

To: Chandler, Matthew; Boogaard, Peter; [(QX®) (b) (6)
Subject: Daily Caller: Homeland Security official tweets socialist applause: ‘Happy May Day!’

This is interesting... Just posted

Daily Caller: Homeland Security ofticial tweets socialist applause: ‘Happy May Day!’
-Matthew Boyle
May 1

A staffer for President Barack Obama’s Department of Homeland Security is praising the left-wing “May Day”
protests. On Tuesday evening, Nate Snyder, the special adviser to Homeland Security Secretary Janet
Napolitano for “Community Partnership and Strategic Engagement,” tweeted “Happy May Day! #solidarity.”

Snyder has his his current Homeland Security post since March 2011, according to his LinkedIn page. He was
previously the department’s Deputy White House Liaison. Before joining the Obama administration, Snyder
worked for the Service Employees International Union, and for Obama’s 2008 presidential campaign.

May Day is a day on which socialist party faithful and labor unions have traditionally held massive anti-
capitalist protests, and on Tuesday some liberal organizers used the occasion to rekindle the Occupy Wall Street
movement’s flames.

After a winter during which the Occupy movement appeared to have died off, organizers are trying to give it
new life this spring by holding protests alongside traditional May Day protests.

This week Occupy organizers have been tied to sending letters containing white powder to executives at News
Corpo  ~n — the it company of Fox Nev and The Wall Street Journal — and Citicorp.

There have also been suspicions — despite vehement denials from movement leaders — that Occupy activists
were involved in a failed plot to blow up a bridge in Clevelan Ohio. FBI agents foiled the alleged plot by
inserting an informant into the gang, and arrested five suspects on Tuesday.






Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 8:28 AM

To: Davis, Robert M

Cc: (b) (6)

Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group -- NOC reference

Haven't used. Don't plan to. Happy to discuss.

Frdm: Davis, Roberf M
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 08:26 AM
To: Boogaard, Peter

Cc: [(OXG)

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group -- NOC reference

Pete,

Have we used this statement yet?

There is still considerable angst over here about this so if we end up not using it that would be a good thing.
Please keep me and posted.

Thanks.

Bob

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 4:51 PM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group -- NOC reference

We will cater to specific requests.

From: Spaulding, Suzanne

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 04:48 PM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group -- NOC reference

Sorry to keep coming back to this, but do we plan to provide the BACKGROUND part of the statement only if it is
responsive to a particular question about when DHS engages in social media monitoring? If we provide it in response to
general questions about the report, ! think it will create confusion. The NOC had nothing to do with this report.

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:37 AM

To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

i"m told we are fine with traditional. Once WH clears, we will be all good. thanks everyone.

From: Durkovich, Caitlin
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:35 AM
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To: Boogaard, Peter; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M
Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

What if we said “a number of media sources”

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:30 AM

To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

Not sure | would classify Daily Kos as traditional media. Can we stick with news articles? | don’t want to get hung up on
semantics.

From: Durkovich, Caitlin

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Flynn, William; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

{ am good with this.

From: Flynn, William

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:16 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Elien; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

Here is our recommended comment:

(b) (5)

Congress requires DHS’ National Operations Center (NOC) “to provide situational awareness and establish a
common operating picture for the entire federal government and for state, local, and tribal governments as
appropriate, in the event of a natural disaster or terrorist attack and ensure that critical terro ©  and disaster-
related information reaches government decision-makers.” Under this requirement, the NOC monitors social
media only for situational awareness purposes during times of crisis, such as a terrorist attack or earthquake.

William F. Flynn,
Acting Assistant Secretary,
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Office of Infrastructure Protection
US Department of Homeland Security
(b) (6)

(b) (6) .

(b) (6) .

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:48 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

Thoughts here? Haven't gotten any additional requests, but want to be prepared.

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:38 AM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

From William Flynn.

(b) (5)

From: Spaulding, Suzanne

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:31 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group

(b) (5)

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 09:22 AM

To: Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M
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From: Flynn, William

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:16 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
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
appropriate, in the event of a natural disaster or terrorist attack and ensure that critical terrorism and disaster-
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

Us DeEartment of Homeland Security
| (6

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:48 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M ‘

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

Thou e? Haven't got 1 any additional requests, but want to be prepared.

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:38 AM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Elien; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: avis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group
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From William Flinn.

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

Subject: statement -- smalter group

Here is where we are. Are we comfortable with this description? Is this accurate?

At this point, [ don’t believe it is to our benefit to re-engage with Rolling Stone. We would use this statement
for any requests that follow.

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
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The report even acknowledges the peaceful nature of the movement. According to Hastings "The most ominous
aspect of the report, however, comes in its final paragraph." He pastes this passage from the report:

The growing support for the OWS movement has expanded the protests’ impact and increased the potential for
violence. While the peaceful nature of the protests has served so far to mitigate their impact, larger numbers and
support from groups such as Anonymous substantially increase the risk for potential incidents and enhance the
potential security risk to critical infrastructure (CI). The continued expansion of these protests also places an
increasingly heavy burden on law enforcement and movement organizers to control protesters. As the primary
target of the demonstrations, financial services stands the sector most impacted by the OWS protests. Due to the
location of the protests in major metropolitan areas, heightened and continuous situational awareness for
security personnel across all CI sectors is encouraged.

Perhaps Homeland Security's fear of the movement is exaggerated but this summary merely reads like a worst-
case-scenario research document compiled from publicly available sources. Could Occupy protesters pose a risk
to "critical infrastructure"? Sure. So could scores of Justin Bieber fans. In any event, it's not a breach of civil
liberties to draw up such a document. Mostly, it shows how boring it must be to work at DHS, scheming up
scenarios that are probably never going to happen.
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Boogaard, Peter

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes, we are aware.

From: Richards, Steven

Boogaard, Peter

Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:42 PM
Richards, Steven

RE: NPPD Reported on Occupy Wall Street

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:41 PM

To: Boogaard, Peter

Subject: FW: NPPD Reported on Occupy Wall Street

Importance: High

Peter---Assuming you are aware of this but sending it along regardless.

From: Mathews, Scott

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:30 PM

To: privdir

Subject: NPPD Reported on Occupy Wall Street

Importance: High

I just received this link from a colleague at I&A. Apparently NPPD drafted a report on QWS that has now been leaked on
wikileaks. The link is to the article not to wikileaks. Also, | have attached the 5-page report to which RS refers.

Obviously, this did not come before PRIV for review as it is a NPPD product. I&A is not very happy (me too) after all that
we did to make sure 1&A and the fusion centers didn’t create any reports like this.

http://www.rollingstone.com/politics/blogs/national-affairs/exclusive-homeland-security-kept-tabs-on-occupy-wall-

street-20120228

Scott

J. Scott Mathews, CIPP. Senior Privacy Analyst for Intelligence
Privacy Office, Department of Homeland Security

Tel:
BB: HSDN:
Page] , HTSN: |

Email: |

(b) (6)
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Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:08 PM
To: Davis, Robert M; [(BHXG)

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

Yes. but don’t send it out unless we discuss first. WH doesn’t want us to react unless we get more requests.

Frdm: Davis, Robert M
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 3:06 PM
To: Boogaard, Peter; (OXEG)

Subject: RE: statement -~ smaller group

The one from Flynn?

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Davis, Robert M; [(QX®)

Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group

itis the last one on this chain.

From: Davis, Robert M
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 02:49 PM

To: Boogaard, Peter; [QXG)
Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

Can you send us the final?
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Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:48 PM
To: Davis, Robert M

Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group

We are done, but not releasing until we get more requests.

From: Davis, Robert M

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 02:46 PM
To: Boogaard, Peter

Subject: RE: statement -~ smaller group

You will send me a final statement when you have one, right?

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:03 PM

To: Spauiding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: Re: statement -- smailer group

(b) (5)

From: Spaulding, Suzanne

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:56 PM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group

(b) (5)

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:36 AM

To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Elien
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

'm told we are fine with traditional. Once WH clears, we will be all good. thanks everyone.

From: Durkovich, Caitlin

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:35 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Elien
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smailer group

From: Boogaard, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:30 AM

40



To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M '
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

-1am good with this.

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

| riartment of Homeland Security

(b) (6) ,
b) (6 .
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

Thoughts here? Haven’t gotten any additional requests, but want to be prepared.

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

(b) (3)

From: Spaulding, Suzanne

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:31 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Eilen; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: Re: statement -- smaller group

(b) (5)

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 09:22 AM

To: Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitiin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: statement -- smaller group

Here is where we are. Are we comfortable with this des  tion?  this ac

At this point, I don’t believe it is to our benefit to re-engage with Rolling Stone. We would use this statement
for any requests that follow.

ON THE RECORD

42






BoogLaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:10 PM
To: Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John

Subject: Re: Where are we on stmnt?

Finally got hold of [(JH@] Won't release unless we get asked, but they are comfortable with
the statement below. If either or you have addition changes, please let me know.

Thanks and sorry for the delay.

----- Original Message -----

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:35 PM
To: Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John

Subject: Re: Where are we on stmnt?

Yes. Been waiting for wh to sign off. Let me know if you have concerns. We haven't gotten any
followups at this point.

W)

Congress requires DHS’ National Operations Center (NOC) “to provide situational awareness and
establish a common operating picture for the entire federal government and for state, local,
and tribal governments as appropriate, in the event of a natural disaster or terrorist attack
and ensure that critical terrorism and disaster-related information reaches government
decision-makers.” Under this requirement, the NOC monitors social media only for situational
awareness purposes during times of crisis, such as a terrorist attack or earthquake.

----- Original Message -----

From: Kroloff, Noah

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:33 PM
To: Sandweg, John; Boogaard, Peter

Subject: Re: Wi are we on stmnt?

Did u and MEC ever call nppd together?

----- Original Message -----

From: Sandweg, John

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:31 PM
To: Boogaard, Peter






Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 1:.05 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Re:

No, but FO is pushing. Won't send out unless we get another request.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:30 PM
To: Boogaard, Peter

Subject: RE: Re:

Have you gotten pinged?

From: Boogaard, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:20 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: BOIG)

Subject: Re: Re:

Any thoughts?

From: Boogaard, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:40 AM

To: N Y N Colburn, Brent
Subject: RE: Re:

Here is where we have landed. We haven't gotten any additional requests at this point. let me know if there are
concerns. We will only send out if requested.

(b) (5)

Congress requires DHS’ National Operations Center (NOC) “to provide situational awarer s 1establish a
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

46



From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:35 AM
To: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent

Subject: RE: Re:

From: Boogaard, Peter [mallto A
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:34 AM

To: [(OXEGI; Colburn, Brent
Subject: Re:

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:32 AM
To: Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter

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

To: Boogaard, Peter; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Cailahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M -

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

From: Durkavich, Caitlin

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Flynn, William; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

1 am good with this.
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
(5) {6)
b) (6) |
b) (6

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

Thoughts here? Haven't  itten any additiol juests, but wanttol »p ed.

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:38 AM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: stat  :nt -- smaller group
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

To: Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Spauiding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:36 PM
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

pid u and MEC ever call nppd together?

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 12:21 PM
To: h) (6

Subject: Re: Re:

Any thoughts?

From: Boogaard, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:40 AM

To/ A Colburn, Brent
Subject: RE: Re:

Here is where we have landed. We haven’t gotten any additional requests at this point. let me know if there are
concerns., We will only send out if requested.

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

From: hH) (G

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:35 AM
To: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent

Subject: RE: Re:

From: Boogaard, Peter h) (G
Sent: Wedi f, o y29, 2012 8:34 AM
To: Ster ¢ k; Colburn, Brent

Subject: Re:
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Boogaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 11:40 AM
To: YA Colburn, Brent

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

From

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:35 AM
To: Boogaard, Peter; Colburn, Brent

Subject: RE: Re:

From Boogaard Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8: 34 AM
To: Stevens, Clark; Coiburn, Brent

Subject: Re:

From

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 20 08:32 AM
To: Colbr  Brent; Boogaard, Peter

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

’m told we are fine with traditional. Once WH clears, we will be all good. thanks everyone.

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

I () W

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

To: Boogaard, Peter; Spauiding, Suzanne; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M

Subject: RE: statement -- smaller group

Here is our recommended comment:

(b) (5)

56



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
semantics. ’

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

} am good with this.

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
media only for situatic ' awareness purposes du ©~  ~ 1es of crisis, such as a terror )k or ¢ thqual

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

From: Boox Peter
Sent: Wedi ¢, February 29, 2012 09:22 AM

To: Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin
Cc: Davis, Robert M
Subject: statement -~ smalier group

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

To: Spauiding, Suzanne; Flynn, William; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Durkovich, Caitlin
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
Ce: Davis. Robert M

_dbject:  ement --sn group
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:23 AM

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
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_B_goqaard, Peter

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 9:02 AM

To: Kroloff, Noah; Callahan, Mary Ellen; Sandweg, John; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent
Subject: RE: Statement

MEC says it would be more accurate to say they were "outside the scope of their authority”

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

----- Original Message-----

From: Kroloff, Noah

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:59 AM

To: Callahan, Mary Ellen; Sandweg, John; Shlossman, Amy; Colburn, Brent; Boogaard, Peter
Subject: FW: Statement

MEC--if accurate, why would this violate DHS's privacy standards?

----- Original Message-----

From: Flynn, William

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:50 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John;
Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

cc: (DK@ Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan,
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy

Subject: RE: Statement

Just to be very clear ... they did not look at social media. They looked at traditional media
reporting which may have been reporting/quoting social media. This is an important
distinction.

Will: n F. Flynn,

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:25 AM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John;
Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

[l (b) (6) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan,
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy

Subject: Re: Statement

Just talked to our chief privacy officer. At the very least they violated the situational
awareness pii because these individuals did not havew the authority to be looking at social
media and drawing cinclusions based on that analysis. That is why we changed the language to
privacy standards.

----- Original Message -----

From: Spaulding, Suzanne

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:24 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John;
Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

(D) (6) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan,
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy

Subject: Re: Statement

What is the violation of privacy standards?

----- Original Message -----

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:22 AM

To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John;
Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

sl (D) (6) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan,
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy

Subject: Re: Statement

Most recent statement is attached.

(b) (5)

----- Original Message -----

From: Boogaard, I

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 ¢ 19 AM

To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Kroloff, Noah; ! 1dweg, John;
Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

cc: (UI@) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan,
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy

Subject: Re: Statement
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I'm happy to talk with him, but need the talkers. Also, still think we need the pushback
statement. We have included in the most recent draft that the info came from open source
material.

----- Original Message -----

From: Durkovich, Caitlin

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:16 AM

To: Flynn, William; Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John;
Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

[ Fl(b) (6) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan,
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy

Subject: Re: Statement

(b) (5)

Caitlin Durkovich
Chief of Staff
National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security

----- Original Message -----

From: Flynn, William

Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 08:08 AM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Boogaard, Peter; Kroloff, Noah; Sandweg, John; Durkovich, Caitlin;
Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

(D) (6) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Hess, David; Grossman, Seth; Callahan,
Mary Ellen; Shlossman, Amy

Subject: Re: Statement

Background: IP (POD division) compiles an open source report on critical infrastructure which
is posted to HSIN. The contract for this service recently changed and the new contractor
inappropriately conducted some "analysis” to the open source information (in this case). When
it was brought to my attention the report was pulled (other steps have also been taken).
However the fed staff undertook a thorough review and every source is traditional media. The
report references social media resources but that was found in traditional sources. No
monitoring of social media took place.

William F. Flynn

Acting Assistant Secretary

Office of Infrastructure Protection
US Department of Homeland Security

|®) (5). (b)

----- Original Message -----
From: Spaulding, Suzanne
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 06:47 AM
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Also looping MEC.

----- Original Message -----

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:19 PM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M

cc: [(OX@) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David; Grossman,
Seth; Sandweg, John

Subject: Re: Statement

Looping Sandweg and Grossman. I think we need to move forward with the statement we proposed.

----- Original Message -----
From: Spaulding, Suzanne
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:04 PM
To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M
cc: [(OX@) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David
Subject: Re: Statement
(b) (5)

----- Original Message -----

From: Durkovich, Caitlin

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:43 PM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne

cc: [(OX@) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David
Subject: Re: Statement

DUS Spaulding is out of her speaking engagement and is going to review report, blog and
statement.

Caitlin Durkovich

Chief of Staff

National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6)

----- Original Message -----

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:24 PM

To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne

cc: [(OX@) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David
Subject: Re: Statement

Can you confirm that this accurate?

----- Original Message -----

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:07 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 09:03 PM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne

cc: [(OX@) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William; Hess, David
Subject: RE: Statement

(b) (5)

If anything, I think we should consider calling Hastings and help him understand our mission.

----- Original Message-----

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:55 PM

To: Beland, Michael; Davis, Robert M; Durkovich, Caitlin; Spaulding, Suzanne

cc: [(OX@) Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William
Subject: Re: Statement
Couple changes.

Is this accurate? Qur FO likes this approach. If there are different opinions, let me know.

(b) (5)

----- Original }* .sage --~---

From: Beland, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 08:35 PM

To: Davis, Robert M; Durkovich, Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne

cc: (Y@ Epley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William

Subject: Re: Statement
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We are still working the dates, but, based upon the document and our recollection, it was
posted to hsin and one cannot access the materials on hsin without a password. Once we get
the dates, we'll pass them along, but that may not be before you push this out.

Michael Beland

Chief of Staff

Office of Infrastructure Protection

National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security

----- Original Message -----

From: Davis, Robert M

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 98:20 PM

To: Beland, Michael; Durkovich, Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Spaulding, Suzanne
cc: INOYGM; Erley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William
Subject: Re: Statement

More strongly worded.
Accurate?

(b) (5)

————— Original Message -----

From: Beland, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 97:55 PM

To: Durkovich, Caitlin; Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Robert M; Spaulding, Suzanne
cc: INOYGE; crley, Veronica; Flores, Gina; Flynn, William

Subject: Re: Statement

+ Mr Flynn. I want to confirm that it was indeed on HSIN, and I am working that.

Michael Beland

Chief of Staff

Office of Infrastructure Protection

National Protection and Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security

----- Original Message -----

From: Durkovich, Caitlin

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 07:52 PM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Davis, Rol ‘t M; Spaulding, Suzanne; Beland, Michael
I OYGE :rley, Veronica; Flores, Gina

Subject: RE: Statement

Can we get the link to the blog post? Need to understand the context.
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